ANTONY/WILCOVE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of a meeting of Antony/Wilcove Parish Council held on Tuesday 13th May 2014 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Wilcove.

PRESENT:- Councillors W A Lobb (Chairman), R W Carter, Lady D Coward, Mrs P Knott, G Shepherd plus the Clerk to the Council.

01-14 - Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor D Pidgen.

02-14 - Election of Chairman for the Civic Year 2014 - 15

Councillor R W Carter was elected Chairman for the civic year 2014 -15, proposed by Councillor Lady D Coward and seconded by Councillor Mrs P Knott.

03-14 - Election of Vice Chairman for the Civic Year 2014 - 15

Councillor G Shephers was elected Vice Chairman for the Civic Year 2014 - 15, proposed by Councillor W A Lobb and seconded by Councillor Lady D Coward.

04-14 - Police Report

In the absence of a police representative the Clerk reported that there had been 2 crimes in the Antony/Wilcove area, 1 burgulary to outbuilding and 1 theft.

The Council requested the Clerk seed further information on the 2 crimes.

05-14 - Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on Tuesday 25th March 2014 were taken as read, confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

06-14 - Matters arising from the Minutes

a) Pursuant to minute 88-13(d) - Councillor W A Lobb confirmed that the memorial bench for Councillor S Watts had been received and would soon be fixed in place.

b) Pursuant to minute 88-13(b) - A decision regarding the Solar Farm was still pending and Councillors reported difficulty in leaving a comment on Cornwall Council's planning site. An article has appeared in the Cornish Times reporting against the Solar Farm development, however, the Parish Council is still very much in favour of the Planning Application.

c) Councillor G Shepherd reported that PC Rigall has informed him that the Police could not implement a speedwatch in Wilcove. Also, 61% of residents do not want speed signs in the Village. As the Council has received several complaints regarding speeding vehicles, the Clerk will send a letter to all residents regarding this matter, to be distributed with 'The Advertiser'.

d) The possibility of re-locating the 'Not Suitable for Long Vehicles' sign to the Wilcove Village entrane at Pengelly Hill was discussed and the Clerk will approach Cornwall Council to ascertain this possiblility.

e) Pursuant to minute 88-13(e) - The Clerk will try to establish who owns the containers within the car-park at Tregantle.

f) Pursuant to minute 88-13(f) - The planning application for the proposed jetty extension is still pending.

g) Pursuant to minute 91-13 - Councillor G Shepherd informed members that the next Rame Cluster meeting will be held in the Village Hall at 7pm on the 27th May 2014 and encouraged members to attend if possible.

h) The Rame Community Directory 2014 - Parish Councillors expressed their disappointment with this edition as there is no mention of Antony/Wilcove or St John Parish Councils and appears only to focus on certain areas!

07-14 Planning Applications

a) PA14/03337 - Blerrick Water Pumping Station, Crafthole - Change of use and extension of existing building to create a unit of holiday accommodation.

- Due to concerns raised about this planning application it was decided that Councillors W A Lobb, G Shephers and R W Carter would view the building before making a comment.

08-14 Correspondence

a) Cornwall Council - Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places - Antony Parish Council.

- The Parish Council agreed with the proposed scheme set out.

09-14 Telephone Box